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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Brandy Abreu [brandyabreu@bacompanies.com)

Sent:  Sunday, July 26, 2009 8:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for BA CAPITAL VENTURE FIRM 260141597

Please change our address to;

5400 NW 32 AVENUE
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33142

Document Number P0O7000050845

FEI/EIN Number 260141597

Regards,

Mr. Brandy Abreu - President

Phantom Logistics Transportation and Distribution (NVOCC / FMCSA | IAC / BONDED) | 5400 NW 32 Avenue | Miami, Florida
33142

brandyabreu@bacompanies.com | O:1 + (305) 392-5766 | D: 1 + (786) 581-4651 |[F: 1 + (786) 362-7140 | C: 1 + (786) 925-
8646

WWW.BACOMPANIES .COM

"we do not provide services, we deliver results”

Legal Disclaimer — This message is confidential and exciusively for the addressee. Any views or opinions contained in this message are solely
those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of Phantom Logistics. If you receive this message by mistake, you should not
disseminate er copy this e-mail. Please inform the sender and delete the message from your system.

Aviso Legal - El presente mensaje es de caracler confidencial y es dirigido exclusivamente a su destinatario. Cualguier opinidn en este
mensaje perenece al autor remitente y no representa necesariamente 1a opinién de Phantom Logistics. Si por error usted recibe este
mensaje no siendo el destinatario, no debe revelarlo, copiarlo, distribuirlo o usarlo en forma alguna. En dicho caso le pedimos to comunique al
remitente y elimine el mensaje de su sistema.
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